Growth and Communities
Local Plans Team

Dover District Council Invicta House
Council Offices County Hall
White Cliffs Business Park Maidstone
Dover Kent
CT16 3PJ ME14 1XX
Phone: 03000 415673
BY EMAIL ONLY Ask for: Francesca Potter

Email: Francesca.Potter@kent.gov.uk

24 May 2024

Dear Sir / Madam
Re: Dover District Local Plan 2040 — Main Modifications Consultation

Thank you for consulting Kent County Council (the County Council) on the Dover District
Local Plan 2040 Main Modifications.

The County Council has reviewed the consultation documents, including the Sustainability
Appraisal for Main Modifications (ED52) and Habitats Regulation Assessment 2024 (ED53),
in addition to a Schedule of Policies Map Modifications arising from the Main Modifications
(ED51). This letter has been provided as confirmation that the County Council has no
comments to raise on the Main Modifications consultation.

The County Council welcomes the engagement that has taken place throughout the
preparation of the Local Plan and its Examination. The County Council now looks forward to
continued collaboration between both Authorities in its delivery and implementation.

If you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Stephanie Holt-Castle
Director - Growth and Communities





